

# RHA General Council Meeting

11 January 2023 / 7:00 PM / LLC Performance Hall

1) The meeting of the UO RHA General Council will now come to order as of \_\_\_\_\_ p.m.  
(2 taps)

2) The AD of Administration and Finance will now call the roll.

a. Question of the day: **Football**

b. ADAF will call Each Hall and have the two reps raise their hands, say here, and then say name/pronouns/position and answer the question.

c. After going through each hall, ADAF will declare whether or not we are at quorum.

i. We have met quorum 12/12 members

3) As the minutes were distributed before the meeting on the Engage site, are there any corrections to the minutes? (if no corrections say a, if someone has a correction say b)

a. If there are no corrections, the minutes are approved as distributed.

b. If there is no objection, the ADAF will make the correction(s) [any corrections proposed]. If there are no further corrections, the minutes are approved as corrected.

## 4) Executive Member Reports:

- a. Director
- b. National Communications Coordinator
- c. AD of Administration and Finance
- d. AD of Leadership
- e. AD of Programming
- f. AD of Public Relations
- g. NRHH Representative
- h. Advisor

## 5) Hall Council Reports:

- a) Global Scholars
  - i) Hot chocolate social
    1. End of next week
    2. Recruitment
    3. Snowflake making
- b) Kalapuya Ilihi
  - i) 1/16 6pm surprise movie night

- c) Justice Bean
  - i) Care packages
  - ii) Games in the dark 1/29
- d) Unthank
  - i) 1/15 legos and eggos
- e) Carson/Earl
  - i) No meeting this week
- f) Hamilton
  - i) Battle of the bands and dance party
  - ii) Ping pong tournament, last week of January
    - 1. Working with ping pong club
    - 2. Prizes
- g) LLC
  - i) Super bowl watch party
  - ii) Lollipop crush stuff
- h) Barnhart/Riley

## 6) Old Business:

- Talk about Fall Term
  - What have you all learned about your positions?
    - Learned about hall council mission
  - What do you like and not like?
    - Met new people throughout dorm
    - Interaction with CD
    - Attending RHA events
  - Is there anything you'd like to change/improve this term?
    - Try to stay on top of things
    - Focus on what/when/how (full commitment)
    - Representation of community and recruitment
    - Work on advertising events
    - Do more events this next term

## 7) New Business:

8) Are there any other announcements?

- Martin Luther King Jr day of Service

9) The next meeting will be Wednesday **January, 18th** at 7pm in the **LLC Performance Hall**.

10) Is there any further business to come before the chapter?

i) If not I need a motion for the meeting to be adjourned.

i) Do I have a motion? \_\_\_\_ Hamilton \_\_\_\_

ii) A second? \_\_\_\_ LLC \_\_\_\_

iii) Is there any discussion? \_\_\_\_\_

(1) If not, we will move on to the vote.

iv) All in favor, raise your hand and say "Aye". \_\_\_\_\_

v) All opposed, raise your hand and say "Nay". \_\_\_\_\_

Motion carries, Meeting Adjourned as of \_\_\_\_ 7:33 \_\_\_\_ p.m. (1 tap).